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2021-04-13 
 

REQUEST FOR TENDERS FOR 
VALLEY HALLA – FOUNDATION WALL WATERPROOFING AND REPAIR 

TZC T 06-2021-03  
ADDENDUM #1 

 
This addendum shall be incorporated into, and form part of TZC T 06-2021-03 and take precedence 
over all requirements of the previously issued bid documents including plans. This addendum must 
be signed by the bidder (signing officer) in the appropriate space and must be attached to the Form 
for submission by the bidder. This Addendum consists of two (2) pages. 
 

1. Question: 
We have registered to get COR Certification for our company but not yet received the actual 
COR Certification. Are we okay to bid on this project? Is just the registration valid to proceed 
further on this project or does TORONTO ZOO need the actual COR certificate before 
commencement of the project? 

 
Answer: 
It is desirable for the bidder to possess and maintain a valid Certificate of Recognition 
(COR™) or an Equivalent OHS Certification for the duration of performance of the 
Agreement but this is not a mandatory requirement. 

 
2. Question: 

Could you advise about the union affiliation required for the prime contractor & trades? 
 

Answer: 
No union requirement. Fair Wage Policy is applicable. 

 
3. Question: 

Is a temp electrical generator required? Or Electricity will be available by the client? 
 

Answer: 
Electrical outlets (120v) on the building can be utilized by the contractor. Electrical 
requirements that exceed the load limitations of 120v outlets shall be supplied by the 
contractor.  

 
4. Question: 

Can we get the complete bidders list? 
 

Answer:  
Bidders list will not be provided. 

 
Receipt of the Addendum shall be acknowledged as part of your submission. 
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The Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo reserves the right to reject any or all Tenders or to 
accept any quotation, should it deem such action to be in its interests. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Peter Vasilopoulos, Supervisor, 
Purchasing & Supply, at 416-392-5916 or by email pvasilopoulos@torontozoo.ca. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Peter Vasilopoulos  
Supervisor, Purchasing & Supply 
 
I/we hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum and make allowance in my bid. 
 
Signed (Must be Signing Officer of Firm)     

 
Name of Firm           

 
Date:        
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